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3. BAIAE

7t 2 A=

FAHR B 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
AHEEE
(%) 2.54 496 498 0.93
HZGDP
81.08 68.92 65.94 70.78 81.68
(HA9)
1Q1% GDP
(PPP. $) 45,141.05 46,978.31 46,976.99 46,010.99 46,522 .35
Cam. 493 15.47 32.48 46.9 48.7
(% of GDP) ’ ' ’ ' ’
IS E
(%) 1.01 0.07 1.1 1.6 1.5
HYE i ) ) . )
(%)
TEA
(H40F§) 53,222.11 34,820.81 26,814.56 32,407.02 -
Sl
(H40F§) 29,304.03 29,058.26 23,211.44 27,289.73 -
FAL3|
(H40F§) 23,918.08 5,762.55 3,603.12 5,117.29 -
oI k=An]
(240F§) 16,323.71 17,543.33 20,261.54 16,088 17,387.58
o|2t2 i i i i i
(%)
ee 0.38 0.38 0.38 0.38 0.38
A=S3h ' ’ ' ' '
A=Y
A &

R0 e AHYHAS =

A= 2016\ OfH| 30% &4
(SGRF)= & 77t &Ml A&
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20144
No =7ty SA(3)
1 SeelIiset= 22,347,791,562
2 chstol= 7,496,885,351
3 42 3,652,379,229
4 o2& 2,018,266,713
5 EtO] 1,653,697,001
6 ol 1,537,782,111
7 Iof7 | AEt 1,217,074,382
8 AtE[Ot2t8|Of 1,135,635,081
9 0= 582,155,230
10 A2|27t 488,279,670
<AtE&% : UN Comtrade>
20154

No 21y 24($)

1 S3RI0Set= 14,070,668,729
2 Areas, nes 4,330,296,523
3 Oroo|2|E 2,050,237,332
4 Other Asia, nes 1,705,007,502
5 ol 1,088,233,602
6 AM-E|OF2t8|OF 1,014,278,200
7 2 635,023,908
8 Yot 626,624,642
9 E}O] 594,127,413




10 Chetel= 565,664,714

<AL2% : UN Comtrade)

20164
No 21y 2U(3)
SeUSet= 10,664,824,487
Areas, nes 2,519,630,103
OtFoln2|E 1,841,394,983
el 924,005,711
Other Asia, nes 881,463,475
0j= 811,702,436
olzta 759,129,689
AF2C{ot2tH|Of 709,551,145
e 608,124,490
CHstal2 560,302,839
<Zt29 : UN Comtrade)
20174
No =7t Ehalt))
Areas, nes 20,549,181,393
Otgool2|&E 2,255,424,572
JlEt2 1,339,492,898

Atciofatulof

1,314,020,760

ol 935,677,666
Sl set= 691,333,597
of2t 568,585,865

Op7 | A 495,548,311

Of| 2l 485,400,850
gorze|7t Set= 360,099,465

<At2H : UN Comtrade)
- 49 491 10742(212 59)

20144



=7tY SAU(3)
OHoo|2|E 9,513,476,644
I 3,579,155,264
S3RI0Set= 1,405,898,045
el 1,265,663,254
0j= 1,264,733,252
AC{ot2tH|of 1,201,445,174
B2apd 1,139,543,359
cHetel= 1,073,444,637
=9 863,386,364
O|&e2lof 572,896,042

<Zt29 : UN Comtrade)

=713 Ehalt))
ooz 10,159,603,199
Areas, nes 4,232,422,889
el 1,564,069,133
Seelnisst= 1,456,449,360

ArScloatulof

1,173,374,720

0j= 1,051,492,683
HEzt= 672,222,089
By 623,004,904
CHstol2 529,478,419
Jlet2 528,168,779
<At=Z# : UN Comtrade)

20ty 34($)
Otoln2|E 10,480,470,585
Areas, nes 2,609,714,299
S3RISet= 1,125,242,570
ol 1,121,929,863




5 AR T|OF2tH|Of 813,247,385
6 0j= 766,926,653
7 o|zt 642,237,469
8 42 506,319,382
9 B2ap 375,135,101
10 AtE= 356,370,747
<Al=Z# : UN Comtrade)
20174

No =713 2ol

1 Otgool2|&E 10,282,720,299
2 Areas, nes 2,910,899,995
3 S3RISSet= 1,561,263,123
4 Ql= 1,364,698,381
5 AME|OF2t8|Of 901,504,103
6 E 834,462,967
7 SEI>Y 735,199,236
8 of |2l 637,315,716
9 o|zt 501,192,651
10 g 475,073,127

Lt 258 +2Y

<AL2% : UN Comtrade)

- Sh=ol HFA = 49l 107 +2F=(22 54)

2014
No HS CODE =9 $)
1 270900 M7 L YR (R0 shatt) 34,834,485,541
2 271111 He7tA 5,154,395,320
3 271012 AU EE) N ZAE 2,060,258,212
4 760110 §325t2| ofLst 20|15 769,932,360
5 290243 of2t-3 A0 746,613,709




6 310210 QA(H8AU9| Zi012]9| R E Z23ICH 651,654,667
7 290511 HES(HELES) 611,332,200
8 260112 SEe A 596,237,741
9 720310 NS 2Y st A2 e HAHE 390,506,032
10 854449 7|} 354,954,291
<249 : UN Comtrade)
20154

No HS CODE Z2=Y =A4(3)

1 270900 Mot AYR(RHEH) (X2 sHyih) 17,425,800,000
2 999999 SFO0| YA g2 HE. 4,215,413,298
3 271012 FHEB)MRR ZAHF 2,169,396,950
4 310210 24 (£80] Z1012|0f ARHGICH 678,151,968
5 760110 gtgata| otLst 20|15 620,177,314
6 290511 HES(HELES) 543,712,951
7 854449 7|} 327,842,687
8 290243 otet-3 4 321,020,305
9 040221 MEO|Lt 11 5to| ZD|RE H7IstA| g2 A 258,505,647
10 260112 SEANZUA 237,082,746

<249 : UN Comtrade)
20164

No HS CODE =53 =%4($)

1 270900 MRt YR (BEED) (FF2 eHdsto) 12,867,990,000
2 999999 SF0 AR A2 oS = 2,462,409,929
3 271012 FHEEE)H R ZAF 2,290,327,880
4 310210 QA (48040| Z{012|0j| ARRICH 499,847,078
5 760110 3otA| OfLst A2 0|5 475,916,402
6 290511 DIEt2(CEYRS) 358,124,103
7 290243 ofet-3 A4 350,905,783
8 854449 7|} 247,200,571




7|EF YEHS EtoteAo| SRIE[HM 25052014 O
’ 270750 2t 0| SRR 10085 65 01l 70 T2 212854905
Ct]
10 040221 SYOILt 1 5te| 20|28 ATtetA| g2 A 172,359,380
<AtE4 : UN Comtrade)
20174
No HS CODE z=9 2($)
1 270900 MRt YR (BEHED) (FF2 oot 15,072,300,334
2 271012 AR ()N ZYZ 3,609,248,650
3 271111 HAHTA 3,033,029,636
4 999999 S0 A H=(R| A2 HE. 1,435,789,540
5 260112 SZAZ A 894,747,966
6 290511 et CEYRE) 680,552,685
7 310210 24 (4220 74012|0f AZHSICH 577,932,156
8 290243 IS PN 417,461,860
9 240220 (YIS B Aoz FHHFICH 303,998,856
LAHSYOIM L5t= 54 22| o] - 2|E
10 721420 (rib) - So|Lt O dhel 2oz E A, & = 1 299,886,612
3 A
<=9 : UN Comtrade)
- ko HEA = A9 107) £+YES (2|2 59)
20144
No HS CODE z=9 2($)
1 870324 ARICI220| 3,000AA12 21}5H= 24 2,711,209,525
5 870323 ’;‘%‘H%%OI 1,500A|A] 21} 3,000A|A| O[5! 1383.623.236
3 271012 FAMH) MR ZHE 1,365,730,150
4 260111 SZ5}2| OfLIet A 927,756,738
5 870431 2Z20| 52 05101 A 475,789,172
6 291736 B2 e O 459,996,481
7 870899 7\t 426,162,583




8 721420 A A z 314,333,946
A
9 740710 Aot 59 A 307,915,072
10 040221 MEr7|EF 20|25 HII5tA| OtLfat A 305,940,173
<249 : UN Comtrade)
20154

No HS CODE =9 $)

1 999999 Z30| 2|YE2| b2 AE. 4,242,328,702
2 271012 AU (BE) AR ZAE 2,624,464,976
3 260111 SEAZIZ e A 437,956,814
4 710812 1 5+9| 7tESHA| g2 2l A 412,972,101
5 271019 7|Et 412,028,434

gto A ] =4 fan P =X
6 711319 ;52;2701?2;3;; AHSES 411,423,426
7 843143 ﬁgg'fﬁ&gf;%é Alg430.492) 356,405,705
8 252329 7|Et 299,387,737
9 290919 7|Et 292,044,896
10 291736 B2 metatnt O 253,760,795
<249 : UN Comtrade)
20164

No HS CODE 33 $)

1 999999 20| 2| Y2 A2 ME 2,617,713,008
2 271012 A2 )Mot ZAZ 1,628,611,571
3 710812 1 90| 7} 251R| U2 B0l 2 557,982,990

gto A ] =4 489

4 711319 ;52;2701?2;3;; AHSES 370,829,908
5 252329 7|Et 342,086,722
6 151190 7|Et 314,616,724
7 260111 SZAIZIA k2 A 303,565,225
8 240220 LU (EHIE &Ret A2 sty 248,575,728
9 851712 AEe] SAYO|LE O dto] 2M S419 247,330,824




10 848180 1 gto| 7|7 242,341,808
<29 : UN Comtrade)
20174

No HS CODE =9 SA(3)

1 999999 S0 AR 2 HE. 2,943,288,481
2 271012 FEEE)H R ZAF 1,256,835,520
3 710812 0 SO 7HESHA| 2 2 A 763,819,369
4 260111 SZAIZIA ke A 642,276,360

gto ¥ Ye) o= A2 g

5 711319 ;5;;2701?&;;}5) AH=SE =S8 547,278,759
6 851712 AEe] S4IYOILE T 8ro| M SALE M35} 302,109,608
7 730890 7|} 273,693,551
8 880330 HI7 (Lt 2| SE2 O So| 225 272,436,378
9 300490 7|} 269,991,827
10 730429 7|} 255,002,333

{At2% : UN Comtrade)

S35e SSXEE XR0IE52

8

HEA" 20| @2t 0l




2. =19 +£¢

7t et HFEA= u SE

de 22 2404 Soi47|
2014 1,172 4,597 -3,425
2015 939 2,888 -1,949
2016 616 2,368 -1,752
2017 641 2,333 -1,692
2018 550 2,264 -1,714
A=Y : BRI
L. 22 459 28
- 3120 HEZY2 A9 107 £2E2(20174)
(39 : wais)
No S (MTI 489) z23 2239 2939 20i47|
1 7411 S8t 123 0 123
2 2130 Mealeiatdd=z 60 0 60
3 6132 iz 41 0 40
4 9701 2712 19 0 18
5 1331 LR 0 0 0
6 6141 Ay 30 0 29
7 7512 F =] 25 0 24
8 8421 HojgAH ol 4 0 4
9 7216 st |A| 67 0 66
10 8352 FH2| 9 0 8

- 8t=| BEA= 49 1070 25520184 (108))
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L
5
1>

]
%




1 7411 584t

2 2130 Mestetgdes
3 6132 FAyT

4 9701 2712

5 1331 ee

6 6141 E=RAet s

7 7512 CLE]

8 8421 AHojgzolg

9 7216 e

10 8352 s

EX
- BH=2o HRA=Z AR 1070 £UES(20179)

No BE(MTI 4SH]) ==9
1 1340 HHAIEA

2 2190 7|EH REEHAF

3 1310 He

4 1290 J|EHHIZSEE

5 7461 et

6 6211 Y2052 YA
7 6181 g2

8 0470 SRS

9 0419 7|ElO1Z

10 0413 zz

- 8t=o| BEA= 49 1070 +LE=(20184 (108))

No BE(MTI 4SH]) ==9
1 1340 HHIEA

2 2190 7|EHREIEHAIF

3 1310 4R

4 1290 J|EHHIZ&EE
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3. 29834
7. 2YE A A
=Rl HE=Zt ALYt grE A2} H|Z
FTA(Free Trade Agreement) | CC\Culf Cooperation 2001-12-31 | 2003-01-01
Council)
FTA(Free Trade Agreement) | O|= 2006-10-03 | 2009-01-01
FTA(Free Trade Agreement) | A7tEZ2 2008-01-31 | 2015-01-01
Hiej|Q!, O[] E, ol2t3, FH(O|
The Greater Arab Free Trad £, eldhe, 280, 223, 2
A € (GeAa;A) abFree irade | op sierz, Apcioftb|of, 4 | 1997-12-03 | 1998-01-01
rea ch AJ2|of, ofztofo|2|E, of2t
, LA2], §ILA|, 22¢Ct
<2I2¥ : Oman Daily Observer 5§ §2| 912 Z8>
Lt =9 = A
83 R R} B3THYR ul2
5-GCC FTA &=, GCC A2
52-GCC FTA 2 GCC A=
UR-GCC FTA AR GCC Az
Z2-GCC FTA ==, GCC [P
SPEN| L B%) ¥R 2aLe 198 SHEA" 20| T2} ol
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o % 490] 7H53it,

- YEZ2H ALY £ 20| MATH H QS A PORK MEAT, ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, SOME AGRICULTURAL
PRODUCTS, POLYETHYLENE, COPPER CABLES, ELECTRIC WATER HEATER, TIGHTNESS PRODUCTS, FOAM-RUBBER
MATTRESS, BABIES DISAPERS, METALLIC FENCES, CEMENT TILES AND ARTICLES, ALUMINUM SHAPES, DETERGENT
PRODUCTS, MINERAL WATER
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2ok AA|Q| Z7t0|2t2 & 4~ U= PDO(Petroleum Development Oman)2t ORPIC(Oman Qil Refineries and Petroleum
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o Badar Shipping Agencies LLC

=N Post Box No. 662, Postal Code 117, Wadi Kabir
A3iHE (+968) 2486 7777
olo bsaoman@omantel.net.om
EHO0[Z| https://www.badar-shipping.com/

o Sohar Shipping Transport and Trdg. Agencies LLC

=M Way 1013,Building no 1022 Block 210, Qurum, Muscat/
S (+968) 2495 5777

o|oj| soharmct@soharshipping.com
EL0] | http://www.soharshipping.com/

o Gulf Agency Co(Oman) LLC

=0 Dohat Al Adab Street, Al Khuwair, P.O. Box 740,



mailto:bsaoman@omantel.net.om
https://www.badar-shipping.com/
mailto:soharmct@soharshipping.com
http://www.soharshipping.com/

HstHS (+968) 2447 7800
o|oj moving.oman@gac.com
E1 0|7

https://www.gac.com/gac-worldwide/middle-east/oman/

o Al Kahlul International Shipping LLC

=4 Al Kuleia Street, Bldg No 41, First Floor, Alkhuwair, Muscat, Oman
HepHS (+968) 2448 2774
ol kahlul@omantel.net.om
E1[0]7| https://www.alkahlul.com

o Al Majali International S.A.O.C.

=AM P O Box 1063, Postal Code 114, Jibroo, Sultanate of Oman
HASHHS (+968) 2448 0445
o|o| almajali@omantel.net.om
Z 0|

https://www.almajalioman.com/international .html

o Modern Shinnina Services LLC

=M P.O.BOX: 1959, Postal code: 114, Jibroo, Muscat, Sultanate of Oman
HstHs (+968)2479 0992/2478 9195
o|oj| rajesh@modernshipping.com
Z2H0|Z|

http://www.modernshipping.com/
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mailto:moving.oman@gac.com
https://www.gac.com/gac-worldwide/middle-east/oman/
mailto:kahlul@omantel.net.om
https://www.alkahlul.com
mailto:almajali@omantel.net.om
https://www.almajalioman.com/international.html
mailto:rajesh@modernshipping.com
http://www.modernshipping.com/
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- TEL: (+968) 2338-2222, FAX: (+968) 2338-2229
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Sohar AR ZX|ti= 2010 otEk7|0f| &-& (Royal Decree No 123/2010)2.2 Mx|7t BIA|3E| R} 2T, Sohar Industrial Port
Company(SIPC)2t @8t 9| 50:50 SRIEZIGALZ MEL| QAT FAL= 4,500EIE H 22 A5t= g7t A} HA g = SEHA|Of
A M|, AstEhTt, AStELAATZ QL Q1Y 24 L 2L, AE U 7 M0 Cist EAFX|E SHE ot ULt
= 7t sffotnt Q= ChE H20| 0|stChH= 24 920 Zubair group, Suhail Bahwan group S0| &

OI2 EZ}E SHRUCE Free Zone 500EIEIZ 02 1HHAE H2IECH 3E A Aol 2HHsHA| Aoig|n MEEH ST 26091559 EXE
o o

T =2

=)

=

ilﬁf‘ﬂ . = F=2] 6,0002$ 2 AAAHS A ZBE F2 Sohare =S Al2let A HoH|M 712

o)J
M
HM
Ju
oy
I
o
03
njo
Hr
30
ol
~

O[2} &7 Oman Orpicofl ofsh 2 122 BiZOM 182 HiE 2 Yrd 2 & AL AU SO[0], 53X0| EEM Aaia Eot Ad
ZO0|Ct. &£ One-Stop-ShopE 222K T} S 372 2tAskela SA|0| FARSS| £t 80| s fIst MB|A7H &

A Atts HO| ACH

L oo

- 1|0 Z|:http://www .soharportandfreezone.com/en



- Z4: PO Box 9, Postal Code 327, Sohar, Sultanate of Oman
- TEL: (+968) 2685-2700, FAX: (+968) 2685-2700
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4) F2 EEEAH Y
2011H 10Y =22r2™(Royal Decree No 119/2011)0]| 2| {3t The Special Economic Zone Authority at Dugm(SEZAD) AX|7t

HAStE|0 2AH 22 JHL0| AR UCH FHAH2 % 1,745k, 60kme| SIS Tet 2|x|sHUCH 2 SEEZAHTPHE2 252
oM 7t 2 29| AR FHA|LHO[0, CHet 0|7t Z2HME ~F0| 0|72 HMYo|ct,
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2 5|20]2F GCC A|Q| ShAH BEO| AT BHTt M2et EA AR} 304 ASH) P U S2HH BIA| S S 245 3feio] A2 D
QUCH GCC 2H0M 712 2 F20| AR ETO0[2L £41, 22 20| sTom M IbA JHR| 4T Tt B UE SRRSO of
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- E|0| X :www.dugm.gov.om

- F4: PO Box 9, Postal Code 327, Sohar, Sultanate of Oman

- TEL: (+968) 2450-7500(244), 2450-7540(8 Z 0|C(0]), 2450-7521 (FAt &), 2450-7558 HEAE L AL ALY
Z3), FAX: (+968) 2458 7400
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o Rusayl Industrial Estates

T2 10,859,175 m

21| Rusayl, Muscat Governorate, Oman




& TOMR/m2

3} +968 24449641
o O|H|¥: abla.Alhabsi@peie.om
E|0|Z|: www.madayn.om/en

o Sohar Industrial Estate

T2 21,237,225.16m
21| Sohar, Batinah North Governorate, Oman
Aatz A 10MR/m2
o A3} +968 26700908
TS| Y A=A o O|H|¥: Ahmed.AlKuwi@peie.om
o &H0|Z|: www.madayn.om/en

o Raysut Industrial Estate

e 3,810,479
22| Raysut, Dhofar Governorate, Oman
Aatz A 1OMR/m2
o 3} +968 23218300
eI U A2 o 0|0|¥:Hamid.BaitSaid@peie.om
o &.|0| Z|: www.madayn.om/en

e 36,100,000mn
22| Sur, Al Shargiyah South, Oman
Atz & TOMR/m?2
o 3} +968 25565100
THED| 2 L A=A o 0|H|Y:alialnaimi@peie.om
o EM|0|Z|: www.madayn.om/en

= 1,745kn land area, 60km of Coastline
21| Special Economic Zone Authority Dugm, Oman
Aatz AH7H0.5~1.5 OMR /m2
o A3} +968 25222222
TS| L A=A o 0|0|¥:info@dugm.com
o EH0|Z|: www.dugm.gov.om




o Nizwa Industrial Estates

Te 3,111,295
2= Nizwa, Al Dakhiliyah
> b= A 1OMR/m2

o Ahmed bin Hamad Al Saifi, Director of Operations and Acting Head of Investors Service
Department

- A&} +968 2521-2200

- 0|H| Y :alsaifi@peie.com

- 0| X|: www.madayn.om/en

o

—

0

2Ok Mz, Z2tAE] o2 F,
=& 29674

v

o

o A 2E, A, 293, 2
o

o Buraimi Industrial Estates

e 5,561,156
22| Al Buraimi
Aztz A 10OMR/m2

o %3} +968 2565-7750
o 0|0|Y:saad.alsinani@peie.com
o EM|0|Z|: www.madayn.om/en

o Mazunah Industrial Estates

15,362,305

Mazunah, Dhofar

2| & 1.2500MR/m2

T o ¢ 37.500 OMR/m2
A2 A 150MR/m2

S2 UAY A 3.500 OMR/m2

O O O O
2oy pt 4T

o

43} +968 2338-2225
0|H|:said.zabnoot@peie.com
o EM|0|Z|: www.madayn.om/en

(¢]

D

T2 7,674,457
2| Al Dakhiliyah
Azz A 10OMR/m2

o A3} +968 2536-2002
o O|0f|¥:abdullah.almaskri@peie.com
o &H0|Z|: www.madayn.om/en




o Knowledae Oasis Muscat

22| Muscat - Wilayat of Seeb
olxp2 o025, 3% %‘%‘ AHRA B2 7 OI\/IFE/mZ
o 4Z5(R7| =& & 9 OMR/m2, O|&2& & 7 OMR/m2
o 43} +968-2415-5137, +968-2415-5164
eI U A2t o 0|0f|Y:costomercare@kom.om

o E|0|X|: www.madayn.om/en

(A28 : KOTRA FAFIE 2

Ze 2/%4E o
o BAFIE(Muscat)

- HA: 3 500k

- Q191 14500 H(28HQ1 900t &, 2|=Q! 558t H)(2018E 7€ 7|&)

o &r2hzt(Salalah)
- HA: N/A(ZID: Ar2beto| 2201 £ IF2 (Dhofar) 22| B2 99,300kiO0|C})
-9l 310ty
-S4 @7 U S HIEN AHE 53, olXet HIE HU o|H S22 58 Mz, HRY, 25 52 Y0l Agsict
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o ZE: 9F 1,745k 22 Q5 102 H(SHA 15,0008)2 +8Y &+ A= AF22 7Y F0[0], Z0HE 874
Zone (M|, SLGEZA|, G L £2| 24 (Drydock), 27, FAHEHA|, YA, 2EH| )22 FYE 0 AL
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LLC= 2|2 291 O] 408 O[5to] 2t FAI2 g & 2UZh ety sfAtetd & 4 QUCH LLCO| 39 A=a22 % RO
150,000(US$390,000)0| sl{Sot= A= (First Grade), Che Z2AEQ| L RO250,000(US$650,000)0 siiEot= A= (Excellent
Grade)O|O, 2|=019| B 70%7tA| FAte 4= ALt O| 2 Qs FAVIS2 SAt A2a W 2242| & S0l CishAM 2 HUS A
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Joint Stock Company(FAIS|AH Q| AR+ 321 0]42] 7HQI0|Lt 7| 20| ExfSH= YEHO|D A S|AL 22202t 2HUZ 2| = 229
FAIS|AH(Corporation) 2t FAFSH RHEHO|CH CtPH 2|9 FAIS|ALIL A AALR} HIAZALZ LEF0{Z| &= BHS QIM 2|22 40% O|Ao| &
BHOIS0f| A 7HE0| & A2 General Joint stock company(societe anonyme Omani general, or SAOG)2.2 2|11, FAI0| LBt

v

H 2717t o =l B2 Close Joint Stock company(societe anonyme Omani closed, or SAOC)2 &&IC},
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ASHE 968-2468-2900
2A P.O Box 2991, PC 112 Sultanate Of Oman
E10] | http://www.trowers.com
olo oman@trowers.com
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o SNR Denton(8{2=2l)

ASHE 968-2457-3000
2A P.O Box 3552, PC 112, Sultanate Of Oman
E10] | http://www.snrdenton.com
o|o paul.sheridan@snrdenton.com
SHRQlW T HMSALRE | 913
H|2 HMSA31YE 2R, HPE 22 S5H ER

o Al Busaidy Mansoor Jamal and Company (2 2l)
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968-2481-4466
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>

P.O Box 686, PC 112, Sultanate Of Oman
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o Said Al Shahry Law Office(1 2 Ql)

HSHS 968-2460-3123
A P.O Box 1288, PC 112, Sultanate Of Oman
EH[0]7] http://www.saslo.com
olo mail@saslo.com
SHEQIWE HMESALRE | 9IS
bl BISAL 12 2R

o Addleshaw Goddard (£ 9l)

HsHHS 968-2495-0701

ZA P.O Box 4, PC 102, Al Qurum, Sultanate Of Oman
EH[0]7] http://aglaw.com

olo n.alhabsi@aglaw.com
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o Price Water House Coopers(Z|A|#2l)

HsHHS 968-2455-9110
A P.O Box 3075, PC 112, Sultanate Of Oman
EH[0]7] http://www.pwc.com
o|yY oman.pwc@om.pwc.com
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o Deloitte and Touche(&]A|'H©l)
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968-2235-4300

=2A P.O Box 258, PC 112, Sultanate Of Oman
EHO0[Z| http://www.deloitte.com
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deloitte@omantel.net.om
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o Morison Muscat(3] A Ql)

S 968-2206-0040
=2A P.O Box 2123, PC 112, Sultanate Of Oman
10| http://www.morisonmuscat.com
ooy info@morisonmuscat.com
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o Ernst and Young (&A1)

USHS 968-2455-9559

=2A P.O Box 1750, PC 112, Sultanate Of Oman
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muscat@om.ey.com
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o KPMG(3]A|%2Ql)

HEHS 968-2470-9181/2
= P.O. Box 641, P.C. 112, Muscat, Sultanate of Oman
Z5o]| http://www.home kpmg.com/om
ol ae-fmomangeneral@kpmg.com
SRRl HMSALRE | 918
H|2 ZUH £+ 1508 ER
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2 (Embassy of the Republic Korea)

HSHS (968)2469-1490~2
s Plot. 42, Jamiat Al Duwal Al Arabia Street, Muscat, Sultanate of Oman (2| EHR| L AFC|CHARZ
e Y2T)
E 0|2 http://omn.mofa.go.kr

o RAIIE 2 (Korea Business Center, Muscat)

HstHS (968) 2411-7011~3
=AM Al Fardan Building (1st FI. Office 517), Al Azaiba, Muscat, Sultanate of Oman
EHO0[Z| http://www.kotra.org.om
2% : KOTRA RAFIE 221
Lt SZ[3E L 27|

o &8 (Ministry of Commerce and Industry)

S (968) 24828122,24828124
AN PO Box 550, Muscat, OMAN
EH 02| http://www.moci.gov.om
Bl O|H/¥: info@mocioman.gov.om

o 2|28 (Ministry of Foreign Affairs)

HstE (968) 24699500
E P.0.BOX: 252, Postal Code: 100, Oman
E1 0|2 https://www.mofa.gov.om/?lang=en
Hl2 0|0 inquiries@mofa.gov.om
o MRIIAH

H (Ministry of Oil and Gas)

HsHHS

(968) 24640670



http://omn.mofa.go.kr
http://www.kotra.org.om
http://www.moci.gov.om
https://www.mofa.gov.om/?lang=en

=N Al Khuwair, Muscat, Oman
E1 0|2 http://www.mog.gov.om
HlZ S YALO|E 2| cH|0|d S22 H&E7 0|HY: info@mog.gov.om

o Z&E(ROP: Royal Oman Police)

s (968) 24569392
FA Muscat, Sultanate of Oman
E 0|2 http://www.rop.gov.om/
B2 H|IZtHHE2]: (+968)24512961/ nEZHAF2|: (+968)24510227/228/ 0|0 ! info@rop.gov.om

o Ar&3|9|A (Oman Chamber of Commerce and Industry)

HSHHE (968) 24763700

ZA P.O. Box 1400, Postal Code 112, Ruwi, Sultanate of Oman
EH[0]7] http://www.chamberoman.com

Hl2 24329l a 3|H2 20| YHE O|0|Y: occil@omantel.net.om

At(Iithraa)

S (968) 24763700
=M Al Kharijiyah Street, Muscat, Oman
EHO|Z| http://www.paiped.com
-2 U BASE 2o 1996'F dE ot a2 Loty
b2 - Ithraa; The Public Authority for Investment Promotion and Export Development,
- 37{0f= OCIPED2H= 0|22 HE5US
- 0|H|¥: info@paiped.com

o Muscat Daily (ZA} A2}

A3iHE (968) 24799388
S Ruwi, Muscat 112, Sultanate of Oman
E 0|2 http://www.muscatdaily.com

o Times of Oman (YA} £12Ah

rE
fok

(968) 24726666

N
re

4201 Way, Muscat, Sultanate of Oman



http://www.mog.gov.om
http://www.rop.gov.om/
http://www.chamberoman.com
http://www.paiped.com
http://www.muscatdaily.com

=H0| 2|

http://www timesofoman.com

o Oman Daily Observer (Y} AZA}

S (968) 24701555
=N Al llam St, Muscat, Sultanate of Oman
EH 02| http://main.omanobserver.om

© Oman Daily (OF&0] A2Ap

HSHHS

(968) 24701555

=H0[Z|

http://main.omandaily.om

o Oman TV (22t = &-EA})

Hsts (968) 24602127

S P.O. Box - 1130, PC 133, Madinat Al llam, Sultanate of Oman
E (0|7 http://www.part.gov.om/omantv/arabic/

B2 0|l webcast@ftvision.com

=2 17

L}

SHEA" 20| et



http://www.timesofoman.com
http://main.omanobserver.om
http://main.omandaily.om
http://www.part.gov.om/omantv/arabic/ 

6. 2714

L E2EE B

1 USD : 0.3845 OMR

No T2 == e =24(UsSD)

1 ME - 1 kg 1.98
2 AE Azt 1571 3.27
3 Alz At} 1kg 2.1
4 ME w7 1L 1.46
5 AE A A (U= HE Hlo) ME 4.16
6 AlE 2213 7H 1012 10.4
7 AME HHI (YL =2 210|E) 12 4.42

WX (T35 T 7SS AEY L SH b
of 7204 7ts)

9 olg O|REHZ (421 7HZ, 2|2} A|2| Full Cover) 14 2600
10 oz YRZH|(QR2ET X, S4Z7| Wntz3) 78
11 oz HZH|(Q2ET o, SHYY| Ltz3) 7.8
12 mE= S FAAR(FAI0[E7]) 302 0.26
13 mES Asat HEH|(AH) 170 442
14 EAl AUz 22 32 0.39
15 4 TAHHe 2F(EH=Ee2 2 o) 12 0.36
16 = QIE{Ll YALRZ(OOREDOO 7|&) 75GB 65
17 = FUE dioje 235t E) 1GB 13
18 =t S22 (da) 8423 (¥3) 14t 260
19 =4t Fe2d@de) 3das (¥3) 14} 156
20 7|Et cztojazlyd 318 5.2
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SSHA|A

S| &2 = 2[2F(RO Rial Omani)O|Ctt, 1 2[Y& 1,00080]|2t(Baiza)0| £&t2+= 5, 10, 25, 50, 100 Baiza?} UCt. X|H=Z= Bz
100, Bz 500, RO 1, RO 5, RO 10, RO 20, RO 500| AtE &2 QUCt,

o t2|: 2/2XRO Rial Omani), HIO|ZH(Bz: Baiza), RO 1 =Bz 1,000
o A|H=Z&: RO 50, RO 20, RO 10, RO 5, RO 1, Bz 500, Bz 100
o #3&%:Bz 100, Bz 50, Bz 25,Bz 10, Bz 5

222 Ay E U 7HoME IFEE UEFIE AHEO| 7HSOILE AR 7O AM = sig et AHE 7HSSIT

SEIZ AIZE A2I5tE s AIF0| glet =2 ARY0| = et Holot

o | —
2018 3EFH M 2HA QPHMUE 24F O|Fot2 HzHY HEAIE AHMAES 24E5H0f SiCt
AL A3 £E= A& 60-80km, TEE2E 100-120kmE A5t YO L Z2IR5H= 2p2¥0| HOF WEALDO)| 2P 5] S.20|5+04Of 5t
ct.
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e O SO, 2| = H|ZL|AQMO| 0|8517|0s 4 EotA| gt 252 200-30080| A} 4~F0|C},

YA

Mwasalat2 2017'd 122 5FE 07| A= LAlo] T2 ORIRE2 2 L0 250 Marhabak 24, OFZF, H2[0f MHE 2ts
2THE HAletCt

1) Mwasalat E{A| 7| 222 (2]: OMR)

o MalloflM 0| A|
- 37H06:00~22:00): 1.4(27t 2= (kmE): 0.300)
- OF7+(22:00~06:00, 28Y, o

o On call EHA|
- £7H06:00~22:00): 1.9 .
- 0F7+(22:00~06:00, 22Y%, 55Y): 2.3(27t 22((kmE): 0.350)
2) Marhaba EHA| 7|22 Z2(EH2]: OMR)

o Sedan Class
- £7H06:00~22:00): 1.250[%7t 22 ((30km 0]3H): 0.190, (30km O]4): 0.100]
- OFZH(22:00~06:00): 1.400[27t 22(30km O|3}): 1.200, (30km O|4}): 0.100]

o SuU
- £7H06:00~22:00): 1.350[&7t 22(30km 0|5t): 0.200, (30km O[4H): 0.150]
- 0FZH(22:00~06:00): 1.500[%7t 22(30km 0|5}): 0.250, (30km 0]4H): 0.150]

<

o Executive Class
- 27+06:00~22:00): 3.000[%7}
- 0FZ+(22:00~06:00): 3.150[Z7}

(30km O[s}): 0.250, (30km 0]+4f): 0.200]
(30km 0[3}): 0.300, (30km 0]+4f): 0.200]

fo o
op of

oHH, 20t0| Daleel Digital Soultions LLC At= BHA| Of|2f 012 2[#|0|d ‘O-Taxi'E 71, 2L0tF2H(ROP)ZRE 50 &2 = MH[A
E A3st2 ALt & HHIA: GPSet HA|Zt AESE[0], 018AH= 2B 2120l U= EHA| L T[ALS] 2Ot &1 L MEfS 4~ Qo
o

o O Taxi EiA| 7122 Z(Classic, E2|: OMR)
- £7H05:45~24:00): 1.500[%7t 22: 0.05/& + 0.19/km]
p

- OFZH24:00~05:45): 1.500[27t 23 0.01/& + 0.23/km]

wEY

2ULEZZH(ROP)= 2018 3HFE BHAMEE ZS A S22 EYS AMSIACH Mt E2USHO| T2 1350 2HS
128 01y &E Al 6712t B YA 2|2t 671 TS1YA| = 118 U THAl 123 0|2 EYE e Al 182 B5|7F Z2|ELt. 3
AL 127 O|4 HAH Al FFA2 2 U7} #AL0, 242H= RO1002| Ha 2t 24 Ho] A& S 2|2{0F 5t B 2|AEL =0
M HRARIE, EHA] & 2HGLO0] 4M| 0|2t Of210] 2} BHS Al 7HAE H2| = o|Fote| ATt

BLACK POINTS(8H2)) M= 0| AtAM| L§E2-2 ofzfet 2T,
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o L|Z2} QM(Nizwa Fort)

A L ze}
=N Nizwa, Al Dakhiliyah, Sultanate of Oman
Soyx|zH E-EQA: QA 8A|~2F 64|
= 22U QA 8AI~2A 114 308, 2% 14| 302~2%F 64|
5L 2
L|Z2F(Nizwa)= A 28te| &2 2 A [0 e QA (Fort)2F AlZE 12|10 =217\t =7{2(0|Ct, FH
GAAIY Off Efe| AtO|2t Z2|= 7t =2 Jebel Shams £Hz=0| 3,000m)2t £2 A0|2t= 2|0 712! Jebel
AkhdarZt QUCt.
M3} (+968) 25411844 / (+968) 90939090
Hl2 0|H|¥: management@nizwafort.om

E|0||: www.nizwafort.om

o B2 Ezg} £ (Mutrah Souqg (Corniche Souk))

EAY SAIIE
=h Al Bahri Rd 113, Muscat, Sultanate of Oman
SofA|7H E~E QU A~2F 1A|, 2F 4A|~22F 94A|
= 22 9A~23F 14|
55 A2
gaal QUS| HEXQI A Y 2EE & 4 Y20 FCHOIM DH7A| CHASH AES & 4 U= X222 A|7|0f
- 2t HHH0| Z2l= ¥A0[7|= st AE W 712 R&40|H 421t S40| 7Hsottt
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o National Bank of Oman
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o Muscat Hills Golf and Country Club
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o F4:P.O Box149, PC118, 1st Floor, Office No 5-17, Al Fardan Building in Al Azaiba, Muscat, Sultanate of Oman
o SIS : +968-2411-7011/2/3
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